HOUSE COMMITTEE ON HUMAN RESOURCES AND EDUCATION Tapes 92 - 95 MEMBERS PRESENT: Rep. Dennis Luke, Chair Rep. Frank Shields, Vice-Chair Rep. Bill Fisher Rep. Mike Lehman Rep. Patti Milne Rep. Barbara Ross Rep. Lynn Snodgrass Rep. Charles Starr Rep. Terry Thompson Rep. Sharon Wylie MEMBER EXCUSED: Rep. John Meek STAFF PRESENT: Jan McComb, Committee Administrator Tom Mann, Committee Administrator Shelley Jones, Committee Assistant MEASURES HEARD: HB 2896 Work Session HB 3083 Work Session HB 2066 Work Session HB 2487 Work Session HB 2089 Work Session HB 3340 Work Session HB 3142 Work Session HB 3227 Work Session HB 2931 Work Session HB 3296 Work Session These minutes contain materials which paraphrase and/or summarize statements made during this session. Only text enclosed in quotation marks report a speaker's exact words. For complete contents of the proceedings, please refer to the tapes. TAPE , SIDE A 005 CHAIR LUKE: Calls meeting to order at 8:05 a.m. HB 2896 WORK SESSION 010 MANN: Submit staff measure summary. 025 MOTION: REP. WYLIE: Moves to ADOPT HB 2896 LC-1 amendments dated 3/24/9. VOTE: Hearing no objections, the motion CARRIES. 030 MOTION: REP. WYLIE: Moves HB 2896 as amended to the Committee on Ways & Means with a DO PASS recommendation. VOTE: In a roll call vote, all members present vote AYE. REP. MEEK is EXCUSED. HB 3083 WORK SESSION 066 McCOMB: Submits LC-1 amendments. (EXHIBIT B) 078 PETER GRUNDFOSSEN, ASSOCIATION OF OREGON HOUSING AUTHORITIES: Comments on the bill and improving investment possibilities without undo risk. 088 RANDELL EDWARDS, EXECUTIVE ASSISTANT TO STATE TREASURER: Would like housing authorities to have similar investment opportunities but with minimal risk. 113 MOTION: REP. ROSS: Moves to ADOPT HB 3083 LC-1 amendments dated 4/25/95. VOTE: Hearing no objections, the motion CARRIES. MOTION: REP. ROSS: Moves HB 3083 as amended to the floor with a DO recommendation.

PASS

VOTE: In a roll call vote all members present vote AYE. REP. MEEK is EXCUSED CHAIR: The motion CARRIES. REP. ROSS to carry to the floor. HB 2066 WORK SESSION 127 SHIELDS: Introduces bill to committee and LC-2 amendments. (EXHIBIT C) 141 PETER GRUNDFOSSEN, ASSOCIATION OF OREGON HOUSING AUTHORITIES: Submits and reviews testimony with committee. (EXHIBIT D) -Section review of the bill, much of it is housekeeping and cleaning up 180 the old language. EMILY CEDARLEAF, MULTIFAMILY HOUSING COUNCIL OF OREGON: Recommends 193 additional language on page 8 of the LC-2 amendments. 240 MOTION: REP. ROSS: Moves a conceptual amendment to add language on page 8, line 23. VOTE: Hearing no objections, the motion CARRIES. 290 MOTION: REP. ROSS: Moves to ADOPT HB 2066 LC-2 amendments dated 4/24/95. VOTE: Hearing no objections, the motion CARRIES. 309 MOTION: REP. ROSS: Moves to remove the subsequent referral to committee on State and School Finance. VOTE: Hearing no objections, the motion CARRIES. HB 2487 WORK SESSION 332 McCOMB: Reviews issues with the bill. 363 MOTION: REP. LEHMAN: Moves HB 2487 LC-1 amendments be substituted for the LC-2 amendments adopted in subcommittee. 400 LUKE: Concerned about taking away driver's license. 430 WYLIE: Dealing with incorrigible young people is very hard, but this language seems to make the parents responsible for the teenager. In reality, this might go to far and have unintended consequences. 464 ROSS: Point of clarification on the LC-1 amendments. Supports the amendment if it does not include the drivers license. LEHMAN: The use of a firearm is a very serious act, and should have consequences. Not sure suspension of drivers license will deter students from taking guns or acting violently in or around a school. TAPE 93, SIDE A 060 MILNE: Agreement on the bill in general, but supports the $\mbox{LC-2}$ amendments because it sends a message about their driving privileges. 090 -In our attempt to keep students in school, we might have been to lenient in allowing them back into school after being in possession of a firearm. 100 SHIELDS: Comments that the LC-2 amendments is what the subcommittee agreed upon. 110 VOTE: In a roll call vote REP. LEHMAN, ROSS, LUKE vote AYE. REP. FISHER, MILNE, SNODGRASS, STARR, THOMPSON, WYLIE, SHIELDS vote NAY. vote NAY. REP. MEEK is EXCUSED. 118 CHAIR: The motion FAILS. MOTION: REP. SHIELDS: Moves HB 2487 as amended with the LC-2 120 amendments in subcommittee to the floor with a DO PASS recommendation. VOTE: In a roll call vote REP. FISHER, MILNE, ROSS, SNODGRASS, 132 STARR, THOMPSON, WYLIE, SHIELDS vote AYE. REP. LEHMAN, LUKE REP. MEEK vote NAY. is EXCUSED. CHAIR: The motion CARRIES. REP. COURTNEY to carry to the floor. HB 2089 WORK SESSION MANN: Submits HB 2089 LC-2, LC-3, LC-4 amendments to committee and 135 explains each. (EXHIBIT E) WYLIE: Comments on the LC-2 amendments and defining the educational 172 requirements for dental hygienist to work independently. -Previous medical conditions and access to care providers medical 203 records for review.

	GON DENTAL HYGIENIST ASSOCIATION: Amendme g testimony. Association supports the LC-			
	oout the composition of the Board of Dentis	trv.		
	ned about health care providers deciding i	-		
325 LUKE: Is there hygienist.	$\ensuremath{\mathbf{e}}$ a problem with releasing medical records	to dental		
	e provider is providing care, including me ense approach and not have the dental hygi			
to track down doctor's,	but rather have access to the records.			
430 FISHER: Adult patients.	care providers do not procure medical trea	tment for		
TAPE 92, SIDE B				
050 JANE MYERS, ORE committee on	GON DENTAL ASSOCIATION: Reviews issues wi	th the		
	Supports the LC-4 amendments.			
110 ISHAM: Concern review committee.	about the LC-4 amendments and the scope o	f practice		
	not helpful in implementing the bill.			
130 SHIELDS: Guidi most health care to the most pec	ng principal is to support those amendment	s that get the		
174 WYLIE: Comment barriers to providing c	s on her concerns that the LC-2 amendments are for the consumers.	creates		
	REP. SHIELDS: Moves to ADOPT HB 2089 LC-2 04/19/95.	amendments		
293 FISHER: What h	as been required in the past as far as edu	cation.		
	ESIDENT, OREGON DENTAL HYGIENIST ASSOCIATI ground of dental hygienists and the focus			
	exist that need medical treatment, the pat for before dental hygienist would treat.	ient would be		
410 LUKE: Do denta	l hygienist carry liability insurance.			
412 LEVY: Responds	yes.			
415	VOTE: In a roll call vote REP. LEHMAN, R SHIELDS vote AYE. REP. FISHER, MILNE, SNO			vote NAY.
439 SHIELDS: Chang possible reconsideratio	ges vote on HB 2089 LC-2 amendments to NAY on.	and notice of		
445 LUKE: Will hav interpretation.	re staff check on the motion from Rep. Shie	lds for an		
	CHAIR: So noted, the motion FAILS.			
464 ROSS: Question	on HB 2089 LC-4 amendments, asked for cla	rification.		
TAPE 93, SIDE B				
	on on the report to be prepared in this pro all dental hygienist. Interprets this as the dental hygienist.			
070 FISHER: Would homes.	like to offer a conceptual amendment to ad	d nursing		
080	MOTION: REP. ROSS: Moves to ADOPT HB 20 4/25/95.	89 LC-4 amendments dat	ed	
	VOTE: In a roll call vote REP. FISHER, M	ILNE, ROSS, SNODGRASS,		STARR, LUKE
vote AYE. REP. LEHMAN, EXCUSED.	THOMPSON, WYLIE, SHIELDS	vote AYE.	REP. MEEK is	
	CHAIR: The motion CARRIES.			
105 4/25/95.	MOTION: REP. STARR: Moves to ADOPT HB 20	89 LC-3 amendments		dated
do not get dental care,	on different things that can happen to pa especially greater risk for elderly peopl their need for treatment.			

VOTE: In a roll call vote REP. FISHER, MILNE, SNODGRASS, STARR, 165 SHIELDS vote AYE. REP. LEHMAN, ROSS, THOMPSON, WYLIE, LUKE vote NAY. REP. MEEK is EXCUSED CHAIR: The motion FAILS. 177 SHIELDS: Comments on the notice to reconsider. Would like to see something passed. SHIELDS: Withdrawals notice of possible reconsideration on HB 2089 LC-2 235 amendments. Based upon information received from the Chief Clerk's office. MOTION: REP. FISHER: Add conceptual amendment to add nursing homes to the list of facilities in the LC-4 language in the proper citation. VOTE: Hearing no objections, the motion CARRIES. HB 3340 WORK SESSION KARL HUMISTON: Written testimony submitted. (EXHIBIT F) REP. JIM WELSH: Introduces HB 3340 LC-2 amendments dated 4/26/95. 270 Clarifies use of alternative medical treatment and replaces the LC-2 dated 4/25/95 which says non traditional treatment. (EXHIBIT G) 340 -Explains the term alternative medical treatment and the definition used. 365 SCOTT GALLANT, OREGON MEDICAL ASSOCIATION: Comments on the amendments, and the Oregon Medical Association supports the amendments. 380 MOTION: REP. LEHMAN: Moves HB 3340 LC-2 amendments dated 4/26/95 (Corrected) version. VOTE: Hearing no objections, the motion CARRIES. MOTION: REP. LEHMAN: Moves HB 3340 as amended to the floor with a DO $\,$ PASS recommendation VOTE: In a roll call vote all members present vote AYE. REP. MEEK is EXCUSED. CHAIR: The motion CARRIES. REP. WELSH to carry to the floor. HB 3227 WORK SESSION MANN: Reviews bill and submits HB 3227 LC-1 amendments dated 4/25/95. 420 471 LUKE: Comments on the amendments and recommendation that a temporary committee be established to provide technical expertise needed. TAPE 94, SIDE A 036 TOM BURRELLS, OREGON PODIATRIC ASSOCIATION: Would like to see some changes to. LUKE: Suggest sponsor and association get together and bring back 045 amendments. HB 3142 WORK SESSION 052 ROSS: Explains the work done by the work group and the bill to the committee. Introduces the HB 3142 LC-4 amendments. (EXHIBIT H) 076 SUSAN WILSON, OREGON HEALTH DIVISION: Preliminary count of establishments is approximately 300 advertising in the telephone directories. 090 -Amendments regulate sterilization procedures. -Registration and certificates. -Posting of risk and procedures in the establishment. -Allows Health Division to collect fees, establish rules and enforce the language. FISHER: Can a person work out of their home. 125 131 WILSON: Must have a facility license, to meet minimum sanitary standards. MOTION: REP. ROSS: Moves HB 3142 LC-4 amendments dated 4/25/95. VOTE: Hearing no objection, the motion CARRIES.

MOTION: REP: ROSS: Moves HB 3142 as amended to the floor with a DO

PASS

recommendation.

VOTE: In a roll call vote all members present vote AYE. REP. MEEK is

EXCUSED

CHAIR: The motion CARRIES. REP. NAITO to carry to the floor.

HB 3227 WORK SESSION -Continued

165 BURRELLS: Recommends that the words "members recommended by the board" on line 14 of page 1 of HB 3227 LC-1 amendments be deleted.

MOTION: REP. ROSS: Moves HB 3227 LC-1 amendments dated 4/25/95 be conceptually amended to delete on line 14, page 1 the following language, "members recommended by the board".

VOTE: Hearing no objections, the motion CARRIES.

MOTION: REP: ROSS: Moves to adopt HB 3227 LC-1 amendments, as conceptually amended dated 4/25/95.

VOTE: Hearing no objection, the motion CARRIES.

LUKE: Final bill as amended to come back to committee. 188

MOTION: REP. LUKE: To allow REP. MILNE and REP. FISHER to vote on HB 2896 and HB 3340. 191

VOTE: Hearing no objections, the motion CARRIES.

VOTE: HB 2896 REP. FISHER votes AYE. HB 3340 REP. MILNE votes AYE.

HB 2931 WORK SESSION

220 McCOMB: Submits staff measure summary, LC-1 amendments and fiscal. (EXHIBIT J)

230 LEHMAN: Clearly this is an unfunded mandate to local school districts and does not support this bill.

240 THOMPSON: Disagrees because substitute teachers are not represented.

267 MOTION: REP. STARR: Moves HB 2931 as amended with the LC-1 amendments by subcommittee to the floor with a DO PASS recommendation.

300 FISHER: Opposes this bill because it is an unfunded mandate.

VOTE: In a roll call vote REP. MILNE, ROSS, STARR, THOMPSON, WYLIE, 341 SHIELDS, LUKE vote AYE. REP. FISHER, LEHMAN, SNODGRASS vote NAY. REP. MEEK is EXCUSED.

CHAIR: The motion CARRIES. REP. STARR to carry to the floor.

HB 3296 WORK SESSION

McComb: Submits staff measure summary, revenue, fiscal impact and LC-1 amendments. (EXHIBIT K)

400 MOTION: REP: MILNE: Moves HB 3296 as amended with the LC-1 amendments

by subcommittee to the floor with a DO PASS recommendation.

LEHMAN: Intends to vote against this on the floor and now, once again 420 this is an unfunded mandate to local school boards.

TAPE 95, SIDE A

- 033 VOTE: In a roll call vote REP. FISHER, MILNE, SNODGRASS, STARR, LUKE vote AYE. REP. LEHMAN, ROSS, THOMPSON, WYLIE, SHIELDS vote NAY.
- 040 REP. SNODGRASS changes vote to AYE. REP. Thompson changes vote to NAY.

CHAIR: The motion FAILS.

Submitted by,

Reviewed by,

Jan McComb

Committee Administrator

Shelley Jones Committee Assistant

EXHIBIT LOG:

- HB 2896, LC-1 amendments and fiscal- Staff- 2 pages Δ-B-
- HB 3083, LC-1 amendments- Staff- 1 page HB 2066, LC-2 amendments- Staff- 14 pages C-
- D-HB 2066, Testimony- Grundfossen- 2 pages
- HB 2089, LC-2 amendments- Staff- 6 pages E-

- F-G-H-I-J-

- HB 3340, Testimony- Humiston- 4 pages HB 3340, LC-2 amendments- Staff- 4 pages HB 3142, LC-4 amendments- Staff- 5 pages HB 3227, LC-1 amendments- Staff- 2 pages HB 2931, Staff measure summary, LC-1 amendment, fiscal, revenue- Staff- 5
- pages K-HB 3296, Staff measure summary, LC-1 amendment, fiscal, revenue- Staff- 4

pages